Eve O'Sullivan

From: Licensing Staff

Sent: 10 August 2021 09:07

To: Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: FW: Joseph Bockarie shared the folder "Waterstown" with you.
Categories: Historic Landfills

From: Joseph Bockarie <jbockarie@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Sent: 09 August 2021 23:48

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>

Subject: Joseph Bockarie shared the folder "Waterstown" with you.
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or info@sdublincoco.ie. This message has
been swept by Anti-Virus software.

Is eolas faoi rin an t-eolas atd sa riomhphost seo agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh sé faoi phribhléid 6 thaobh an dli de.
Is don té ar seoladh chuige/chuici agus désan/dise amhdin an t-eolas. Ni ceadmhach do dhuine ar bith eile rochtain a
bheith aige/aici ar an riomhphost seo. Murar duit an riomhphost seo ta nochtadh, cdipedil, daileadh na aon ghniomh
eile a dhéanamh nd aon ghniomh eile a fhagdil gan déanamh ar iontaoibh an riomhphoist seo toirmiscthe ort agus
d'fhéadfadh siad sin a bheith neamhdhleathach. Ma fuair tu an teachtaireacht leictreonach seo tri earrdid téigh i

dteagmhail, le do thoil, leis an té a sheol i nd le info@sdublincoco.ie. Glanadh an teachtaireacht seo le bogearrai
Frithvireas.
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